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11372020 Merimen a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
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| Claimant: 1 o -
|:i""_"¢'e Red. | paEa34Y Date of Loss; | 01/11/2019 06:00 - :58
| comee: TP o
N — s oo : - | Note N
| vehicle Reg. | Policy Mo. .

| No. GBC5513P ; ;

(insured): | . (A :
| _ _ Excess: {
i Repairer: Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Gul Circle, 629564 Tuas - Tel: 65595388 :
| Handling | gpes tnsurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6829 6159 :

| Insurer: gk S e ——
|| |Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 15/11/2019]
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 3:52 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: vy Yong; Phoebe Xie; Pauline Sch

Subject: FW: PRI PAG434Y VS GBC5513P DOAO1 11 19

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Hi LEKK.

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 20167 in regards to the Pre
Repair Survey. bath TP repairer and Ereo Insurance Pre Lid have agreed on vour company to be the ~“Single
Jomt Expert™.

Please conduct this survey request on without prejudice basis and try to finalize with the repairer on the
repairs. Their client's vehicle can be surveved at the location as stated in the email below.
(Note: No repair estimate was provided 1o us)

Aftached are the necessary documents for vour further actions.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

(Please assist (0 quote our rel’ as the subject matter, when forwarding the Prelinimary Reports [ Survey

Reports.)

Thank vou.

Warmest Regards.
Jdacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038885
DID.: +85 6828 9258

jacelyn fooffergo. com.sa

ERGO

ERGC is one of the major insurance groups in Gemany and Europe. Warldwide. ERGO i= represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
an Eurcpe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carnars

WA erg D, GO S0

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should cnly read, disclose. re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do se. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please nolify the sender by
rephying 1o the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

\Ary views exprassad in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid, does nol represent, warrant or guarantee
‘that the irteqgrity of this communication has heen maintained or that the communication is free of ermors, virus or interference.

|[ERGO Insurance Pie. Lid. asserts copyright in respect te this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process of for any
purpose without prior writlen parmission

1% aitachments are confidentiai infended onty for the samed- addressee, and may be privileged I you a5 nol the irléndhed
oy O LSe this comemunécation I you are not the intanded respicnt, piease sotify the sendar by return email and. delate

Yo

1
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From: Jacelyn Foo

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:49 PM

To: 'kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg’; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Cc: goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; sichan@woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRI PA6434Y VS GBC5513P DOA 01 11 19

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Dear Kenj

Noted, We will arrange accordingly
Thank You

Warmest Regards

Jacelyn Foo

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Fiva
Singapore 03R98S

DID.; +B65 6A29 9258
izcelyn foo@ergo. com.sg

ERGO

ERGC i= one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in mora than 30 countries and concentrates
an Eurepe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Groug), one of the warld's leading risk carriers

WWW Brgo.com.sg

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose. re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the infendad racipient of this email communication, please nolify the sender by

rephying 1o the email and destroy any elecironic or paper copy of this message |
[Any views expressed in this email communication ara those of the individual sender. ERGO insurance Pta. Lid. does nol represent, warrant or guarantee |

|1hat the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of erors, virus or interference.
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in raspact to this email including any atlachment. Mo part may be reproduced by any process or for any

|1:|urpase without prior wnﬂen perrnlﬁsiun

-‘-'.|.:| I *’ch only for the named addressee, and may be pnvieged 1T you are not the intended recspient, you
shouid not disclose, distribute " [, are nol the intended recipient, please notify he sender by retarn entail and defele this meassage
By opening any attachmant to this massage. you agree 1o e np\ the nq.k that it may confasn & virus or damaging code, and you sgree that ERGO Insurance Phe Ltd, will
not be hable for any loss of damage thereby caused

From: kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg [mailto:kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Jacelyn Foo; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; sichan@woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRI PA6434Y VS GBC5513P DOA 01 11 19

Dear Jacelyn,

We choose LKK (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) as the single joint expert for this PRI .

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,



Reusi Lee ?ﬁ\iz

Claims Department

@Wcmdlands Transport'

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line : +65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line : +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €

mTErOS

Cirgup af Compranies wrstravel b CASHROX r

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo(@ergo.com.sg=

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 2:32 PM

To: kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
<claims(@ergo.com.sg>

Ce: goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; slchanf@woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRI PA6434Y VS GBCS3513P DOA 01 11 19

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Dear Kenji,

My insured hasn’t reported the accident, do you still wish to proceed with survey?

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

P FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 145 Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

51 LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AlAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

10 | QRM Quantum Risk Management (5) Pte Ltd

11 | AA Appraisal Associate
Thank You

Warmest Regards



Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard. #04-05 Suntec Tawer Five
Singapore 038585

DID.; +65 6820 5258

jacelyn foo@erge com sg

ERGO

ERGO s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurcpe. Weorldwide, ERGO i3 represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eurape and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Graup), one of the wand's leading risk carriers

WAW BIQ0.COM. S0

;EMAJL DISCLAIMER

!Th-a information contained in this email communication is confidential, You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or |
|commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this emaill communication, please notify the sender by
|replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. |
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd, does not represent, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of armors, virus ar interference,

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachmant. Mo part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpasa without prior written permission, !
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From: kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg [mailto:kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 11:24 AM
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; slchan@woodlandstransport.com.sq
Subject: PRI PAG434Y VS GBC5513P DOA 01 11 19

Attention : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC5513P WITH OUR VEHICLE NO PA6434Y ON 01/11/2019

We refer to the above accident and understand that you are the insurer of GBCS5513P

Our vehicle sustained damages in the above accident.

Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564,

Please contact Mr Chan at Tel: 6559 8984 /9299 4122 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

Attached is the repair estimate for your perusal.
For your immediate attention and action, please.

Thank you.

Thank you.



Thanks and Regards,

Rengi Lee %ﬁiz

Claims Department

@Woodtands Transport'

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line : +65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line : +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €2

e

Group af Compartes: wrstravel b CASHBOX



! ) Woodlands Transport’

YOUR REF : GBC5513P
OUR REF 1 Jw/f1119/36
01/11/2019

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

302 ORCHARD ROAD #09-01
SINGAPORE 238862

Attention : Maotor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBCS513P WITH OUR VEHICLE NO PAG434Y ON 01/11/2019
We refer to the above accident and understand that you are the insurer of GBC5513P
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

Yours faithfully,
1
by
Ke%ji Lee
Claims Department

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Cirde. Singapore 529564 E“}W”_;ff

T: 6 559 G988 F: 4 898 2194 SINGAPORE ) ‘_[] i ol
wowrer woodlandsgransport.com.sg CLIALITY CLASS """j IES’ﬂl-—Ed- TR p—
UEM: 198102721 M
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Rich Text Editor, SWVCDOCreantent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icareqnosssor1sar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email. sur@ikka uto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

Tao: ERGO Insurance Pla. Ltd.
5 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Adtn;

Insured Vehicle No
TP Vehicle No
Make

Date of Inspection
Inspection At

Point of Impact { General Description of Damages

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
59 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

08 Nov 2019

Preliminary Advice

: GBCS513P

: PAG434Y

: MERCEDES-BEMZ 200
7112019

WTS ENGINEERING

Accident Date s01M1f2019
Assignment Date : 06/11/2019
Est. Duration of Repair 3

The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s body parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Remarks

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amounlt

Check Iterns (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pra-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rabate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

55 1,550.00
5% 1,400.00
5% 0.00
5% 1,400.00

5%

5%
5%
55
8%
55

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly
lat us have your authorisation,

The vehicla iz uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

( X)

Other comments ; The above survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice’ basis.

i



MNTS 19145536 1 Woodlands Transpon Sarmca Pre Lid - B0

ENTRY DATE & TIME: (/1172014 Ofic16
SUBMITTED BY: Goo Lea Ping

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e<Filling Submission Date & Time: 05/11/2019 09:30

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repon {.CIFTE{-HE the dedalls of the accidenl o speed up Ihe claims process,
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

1, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possibhe. Amy wilful msrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow msurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance campanies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (Gl for

archiving and that copses of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested paries

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report &t the centre and to copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

YWehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Req No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

04/11/2019 09:16
01/11/2019 D9:25
PUNGGOL CENTRAL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
PAG434Y

WOODLANDS TRANSPORT SERVICE PTELTD

198102721M
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98383481
OFFICE-65528954

MITSUBISHI
BE&39JREMHDEA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Caover Note Mumber
Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

SD19V10183

ONG CHEE BENG
$1133540C

13/02/1955

QUTDOOR

13/09/1978

41 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97516628
{LOCAL) +65-68082304
OFFICE-65598354
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 8



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Please report cormectly the details of the acoxdent to speed wp the clatms process.
Thie Fosm must be gpmpleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorbyed Dirives

31 Information provided must be as truthiul and acourate a5 possible. Anw waiful mistepresentation or withholding of materal
facts may allow msutance companies to repediate policy liability.

4, The =sue ahd accoptance of this Farm by insurance companies & not an adrmittion of policy lakility on the part of the insurance
CoMmpanses

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties

7. By the ledgment of this repost to the insurers. you herely corsent 1o the archning of this report sl the centre snd 10 cooles of
the repont baing made avallable aloresand

8  Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insursnce Assocetion ol Singapore ["GIA") may/sre permitted to coflect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal cats/personal information set out in this |form| and sy other geronal infermation
provided by me o possested by my insures (collecovely the “Personal information” ) and desclose and transfer such
Personal Information to ai insarer(s) who have nsured vehiclels) invohved in this acodent {20 insurers) who have insured
vehicle(st imvolved in this accrdent shall be collectively referred to o5 the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authoity of Singapore and any relevant governmen! agency/autharity (such as the police], for the purpose(s}
af

{1} perocesting, handling and/or dealng with my claimy Including the settiement of the climi and any necstary
irrwirstigations relating to the daims;

(i) mvestigating the aceident and/far my clairms;
{ili} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to amy enguiries by me;

{iv} administasing my claimi (including the mading of correspondenca, statements, invokes, reports or notices 1o ma,
which could wvelve distiosurs of cerain personal data sbout me 10 bring about delivery of the same 25 well a4 on the
esternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); andior

v} complying weth applicable w in administaring, processing, hendling and/ar deallng with mey claims (collectively the
“Purpotes”)

bl ol inswrer|s] who have msured vehiclefs) involved in this sccdent and the insurers” ayvers/lew firms, may/are permitied
1o collect, use, dociose snd/or process mw Peronal infor mation for ohe of more of the above Purposes, and

fe} My Persanal information may/can be discloted by any of the rmurers.andfor GIA to their third party serdce providers oF
agentsiincuding their |awyerslaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d}  my Personal information will siso be collected ang ysed 10 compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and managament in presant and all future clalma

(e] the information o collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclowed:

{1) to all insurers and)/or any other third garties that assist (0 evaluating investigating. controlling of managing fraud,
regulators, |aw enforcement and government agenches as reasonably required Ior the purposes stated, or

] Tor complying with reguirements under any regulslons, Liws or Court orders, N

!

|.' P

| o A,
/ A\ - [~

Paql‘hdﬂt + Sigrature Deiwer's %.l! lq, Reporting Centre Personnel's Sigratiie
Dt B Tima [ il i POl e pobscyBler ) Marnia
Date & Time MRICFIN Mo

Page 3 of &



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Chwner 1D Type: Company
Owner ID: T21IM

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: PALAZAY
Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Wehicle Madel: BES3FIRMHDEA
Primary Colour: Multicolor
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 4D34K%0811
Chassis Mo BE&632JD00340
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: £59,857.00
Original Registration Date: 22 5ep 2006
First Registration Date; 22 Sep 2004
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $2,993.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 215ep 2021
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 5

POQP Paid: $24,044.00
COE Rebate Amount; $9,003.00

Total Rebate Amount: $9.003.00

Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle canonly be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory
lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2019

OK

"



Accident Photo
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: @ WTS Engineering

WTS Engineering Pte Ltd :
8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564 Tel: 65598984 Fax: 68622163 :
Company Registration Number: 200505706E

Quotation
DATE: 04/11/19 LOCATION: Gul Workshop
VEHICLE NO: PAG434Y : Q REF No: Q19111077
DRIVER: Ong Chee Beng ' DEPARTMENT:  WTS Bus Department
ATTENTION TOx: ) ACCIDENT DATE: 01/11/19
PREPARED BY: Chan Soo Lye REF Mo: JW-1119-36
SIN | Description l Oty 1 Cost per Unit] Amount 55
Labour Costs .
1 TO PANEL BEAT FRONT RHS LOWER PAMEL. a".-_-"f qur 1 so0| 4| 500.00
2 TORERLAGE-FRONT RHS LOWER PANEL STICKER . e 1 600 600.00
. Spray Paint
|1 |Spray Painting 1 450) 40 450,00
TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT LOWER PANEL.
TOTAL: 1,550.00
Total Amount SGD 1,550.00|
Remarks: 2N
,// 4
[ Z _.
) e e
| . ¢
T
‘\1{ 1V _‘_}_ .'f TR .:} -’/_ {(“ l{:r \ \
Signature of Wdrkshun Dpt Signature of Department Head Signature of Claim Department
IF
|1 o ik || e
, T — [0

SurveyorSign

ﬂ.l!l"‘n.'i' (] it —
plify

Date:

« To oisplay damaged part{s) during resuray
f « Parts prices ase subject fo confirmation

» Third pa E 3 “Withoul Prejudsca” bass

. ol i P’ must be resurveyed and
7 Insurance Company
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case f_-'\_a::T_-"_r:ﬁ |F=.1 Submitted Ad) Assioned Ad]Rpt _II-J:I-I Submitied  [Ins Auth'ed SLatus =
|15 Jan 2020 05 Nov 2019 | g4 400,00 $$1,400,00 Pending for Survey
Main  |08:50 o Edit Estimates | | Wiew Rpt | fepart
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | . Cancel Case |

J. Main Reference Claim Details Documents

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ] [[Created by adjuster]
| Insured; -, Co. Reg. No.: -
|Main

Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. Te1/11/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: |PAG434Y — "‘:'5?'_!_;151 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: |TP :ﬂ?ﬁﬂ“ -
Vehicle Reg. i

No. GBCS513P ?E.'?’.rﬁﬁip
{Insured):

Excess: 3
Repairer: Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Gul Circle, 529564 Tuas - Tel: 65558988
Handling - Tal:

Vineiar: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6820 9195

| Adjuster:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

[There are no mall for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete | '
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

I Mo results.

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex. cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheadercaseid=8847758extid=3222554CFID=6565. . 12
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hlmcst.f.TSirngapm.n‘-eriman.cmnfclaimsﬁndex.r.:im?‘l'LisebU:n’.=MTRal:IJustar&l‘useactiun=dsp_ﬂlmheader&c-aseld=3$4?TE&B:tid=322255&EFID=EEE-5... 212
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Claim Documents

*PAG434Y
[GBC5513P]
TP

Nov 1 2019 12:00AM

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photes | Compose New Letter |

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Assessment Reports [Lperpage v i |
Mo |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail ' Print
1 08/11/19 10:03 Adjuster Immediate Advice N o Q Load HTM
|
Photos/Images - o |3 per page v @ |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) _ Thumbnail | Print
1 [13/01/20 18:36 General View € | ladirc | ¥
2 |13/01/20 1B:36 General View _ o € | Loadirc | ¥
3 |13/01/20 18:36 Ganeral View - S € | Loadirc | W
4 |13/01/20 18:36 General View O | Ledirs | ¥
5  |13/01/20 18:36 | General View O | wedirs | ¥
6 |13/01/20 1B:36 General View € | loadirs | ¥
7 |13/01/20 18:36 General View o © | i | ¥
& |13/01/20 18:36 General View € | Ladirc | &
g 13/01/20 18:36 General View o-_ Laaﬂ JI;IE__ t-:ﬁ_
10 [13/01/20 18:36 General View O | ladirc | ¥
11 |13/01/20 1B:36 | General View O | e | &
12 |13/01/20 18:36 General View € | Ladirs | @
13 |13/01/20 18:36 General View € | Load PG @ |
14 |13/01/20 18:36 | General View © | adies | @
115 |13/01/20 18:36 | General View © | Loadws | &
{16 l13/01/20 18:36 Odometer Reading S O | wadirc | #F |
117 |13/01/20 18:38 Chassis Number S € | Loadirs | &
18 |13/01/20 18:36 | General View e | Ladirc | &
19 13/01/2018:36 | GeneralView - © | oadwc | @
Documents Checklist
i
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - R_Eetl Save _P_rl_:lt_ll

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show It Lo other parties,

hitps:'singapare. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocA&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=14&objid=8847 7 5&extid=3222558&corle. .

112
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https://singapore. merimen comiclaims/index.cfmMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewAdomainid=18objid=BB47TS8extid=322255&corole.,, 212



1/15/2020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg No:199607 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/EGIM9019582/EYF352
Date: 15/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. Policy Mo:
ClaimantVehicle  pagassy Insured Vehicle No : GBC5513P
Date of Loss: 01/11/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MIA
DE ON & ID/ ATION O HICLE
Reg No: PAG434Y
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI BEE3SJRMHDEA, 3.9 D (M) Engine No: 4D34K90811
Reg. Date: 22/09/20086 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: BEG39JD00340
Colour; Multi-colour Cdometer: 855974 km
Engine Capacity: 3908 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modificalion: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 21575 R17.5 Rear Tyre Size: 215/7T5 R17.5
Front Lefl Side: AUFINE 5 mm Rear Left Side: ALUFINE 5 mm
Front Right Side: AUFINE 5 mm Rear Right Side: AUFINE 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
|GGST OF CLAIMS B B Repairer's - Adjuster's - - Difference Diff %E
Parts 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 950.00 800.00 150.00 15.79
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 1,550.00 1,400.00 150.00 9.68
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 108.50 98.00 10.50 9.68
Mett Amount (S%) 1,658.50 1,498.00 160.50 9.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/11/2019
Weodlands Transport Service Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 07/11/2019 Inspected At 8 Gul Circle
Singapore 629564
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This repor reprasents our findings al the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our knowledge and

ability but any other liability under any ciher circumstfances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen, comiclaims/index.cfim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpticaseid=8847755%extid=322255&CFID=656552...  1/3
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 15 Jan 2020)

Parts: MIA, MITSUBISHI BEG39JRMHDEA 3.9 D (M) (Madel not available in database)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PAG434Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

_ the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: _llemsrvaluaa not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslerisk *,

Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT RHS LOWER PAMNEL STICKER Mecessary G600.00FS “G00.00FS
F=Franchise par. S=Spchatl,

Total Parts (55) 600.00 600.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:/singapore.mermen.com/claims/index cfm?usabox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=A84775&extid=3222554CFID=656552... 213



1M5/2020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO PANEL BEAT FRONT RHS LOWER PANEL. MNew 500.00 400.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING: TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT LOWER  New 450.00 400.00
PANEL.
Gross Labour Cost (S5%) 950.00 B00.00

r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=B84775&extid=3222558CFID=656552.., 303



